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	Number: 30
	Reference: Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation: 2.6 Program Requirements, Section FPage Number of this Solicitation: 16Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment: Section FPage Number of the Exhibit: noneLanguage, Topic, Section Heading being questioned:F. Curricula educators will use program forms (program forms available through program SharePoint) to report:1. Youth who participated in sessions;2. Sexual Orientation;3. Age;4. Ethnicity; and,5. Session attended.
	ApplicantQuestion: How will “Sexual Orientation” be collected by curricula educators?  Is “Sexual Orientation” collected on a form completed by curricula educators?  Is “Sexual Orientation” collected on a form completed by program participants? Is “Sexual Orientation” reported for groups of LGBTQ students or more than 50% LGBTQ students? How are curricula educators expected to know or gather information about “Sexual Orientation” when providing instruction in the public school setting to student population that is expected to have participants with all orientations? How are curricula educators expected to report “Sexual Orientation” if an objection is raised? Is there an option for “not known”? What happens if an applicant’s client or site or school that contracts with applicant to provide instruction in sexual risk avoidance curricula, a parent of a program participant, or a program participant has an objection to questions about “Sexual Orientation”? Is there an option for curricula educators, applicants, parents, youth participants, public school districts, community organizations to opt-out of reporting or disclosing “Sexual Orientation”? Is it legal to ask youth participants or public school students to disclose “Sexual Orientation”? Please reference 20 U.S.C. 1232h (34 CFR Part 98) Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA). Some participants are very young and might not even know what “sex” or “Sexual Orientation” is prior to participation in the program. Is it ethical for curricula educators to ask questions about “Sexual Orientation” to youth participants ages 10-19? Is it harmful to participants ages 10-19 to ask the youth participant to disclose “Sexual Orientation” if they don’t know what “Sexual Orientation” means or have context or understanding to provide the information that is required for curricula educators to report?  Is it harmful to participants ages 1-19 to ask the youth participant to disclose “Sexual Orientation” if they might feel pressured to make a disclosure of personal and private information about their “Sexual Orientation” to the program if they haven’t yet disclosed this information or don’t want to make a disclosure to curricula educators, their peers in the program, or their family? 
	AgencyResponse: Data will be collected on program participation activity logs by educators providing services and or school staff when they administer the curricular. Refer to Addendum 2, HHS0013957 Attachment 2 to Addendum 2.Refer to Addendum 2, HHS0013957 Attachment 2 to Addendum 2.Refer to Addendum 2, HHS0013957 Attachment 2 to Addendum 2.Refer to Addendum 2, HHS0013957 Attachment 2 to Addendum 2.Refer to Addendum 2, HHS0013957 Attachment 2 to Addendum 2.Refer to Addendum 2, HHS0013957 Attachment 2 to Addendum 2.As a requirement of the grant, programs are required to collect the gender data.Refer to Addendum 2, HHS0013957 Attachment 2 to Addendum 2.Refer to Addendum 2, HHS0013957 Attachment 2 to Addendum 2.Refer to Addendum 2, HHS0013957 Attachment 2 to Addendum 2.Refer to Addendum 2, HHS0013957 Attachment 2 to Addendum 2.Refer to Addendum 2, HHS0013957 Attachment 2 to Addendum 2.Refer to Addendum 2, HHS0013957 Attachment 2 to Addendum 2.



